
1

Mike McNiven

Subject: RE: NP's 2011 Capital Budget Application - Proposed Schedule

-----Original Message-----
From: Joseph Hutchings [mailto:jhutchings@pa-law.ca]
Sent: August 5, 2010 1:54 PM
To: bsmith@pub.nl.ca; 'Gerard Hayes (E-mail)'; 'Thomas Johnson
(E-mail)'; 'Geoffrey Young (E-mail)'; 'Paul Coxworthy (E-mail)'
Cc: 'Cheryl Blundon (E-mail)'
Subject: RE: NP's 2011 Capital Budget Application - Proposed Schedule

Good day,

This will confirm, for the record, that the Industrial Customers will
not be
intervening in this application.

Regards.

Joe.

Joseph S. Hutchings, Q.C.
Poole Althouse
Western Trust Building
49-51 Park Street
P.O. Box 812
Corner Brook NL
A2H 6H7

Direct: 709 637 6425
Fax: 709 634 8247

-----Original Message-----
From: Bobbi Smith [mailto:bsmith@pub.nl.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:02 AM
To: Gerard Hayes (E-mail); Thomas Johnson (E-mail); Geoffrey Young
(E-mail);
Paul Coxworthy (E-mail); Joseph Hutchings (E-mail)
Cc: Cheryl Blundon (E-mail)
Subject: NP's 2011 Capital Budget Application - Proposed Schedule

Please see the attached correspondence in relation to the above-noted
matter.

Bobbi Smith
Legal Secretary
Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities P. O. Box 21040 (120 Torbay
Road)
St. John's, NL A1A 5B2
Tel: (709) 726-0470
Fax: (709) 726-9604
E-mail: bsmith@pub.nl.ca




